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From: Gill, Alexander (AGR)
To: Gregory Jenkins
Cc: Arruda, Rose (AGR)
Subject: Urban Agriculture Fiscal Year 16 Grant Announcement-City of Somerville
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:04:37 PM


Dear Greg,
MDAR has reviewed all the proposals submitted for the Urban Agriculture Grant Program and I
would like to congratulate you on being selected for the FY16 Urban Agriculture Grant Program. The
grant is managed on a reimbursement basis. Any work performed towards completing the grant
cannot commence until after the contract has been executed. Any work done before execution of
the contract will not be eligible for reimbursement.  Rose Arruda will be reaching out to you shortly
to discuss further details of the project or to setup initial site visit meetings. Please let me know if
you have any questions and again congratulations!
Approved Project Budget: $ 40,000
Allowable Administrative Cost: $ 3,200
Best regards,
 
Alex Gill
Contracts Administrator
Department of Agricultural Resources
251 Causeway Street Suite 500
Boston, MA 02114
Phone: 617-626-1765
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